
From: Bruneau, Michelle (DHHS)
Sent: Monday, January 04, 2016 2:55 PM
To: Garcia, Deborah (DHHS); Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS)
Cc: Wells, Eden (DHHS); Groetsch, Kory J. (DHHS); Gray, Jennifer (DHHS)
Subject: RE: Edwards FOIA documents
Attachments: INITIAL MEETING.pdf; COM PLAN NOTES.pdf

Per Marc's latest note to Eden that he only wants notes prior to 10/1, please find the attached...

><{{'> www.michigan.gov/eatsafefish <'}}><

Michelle Bruneau, MA
 Michigan Department of Health & Human Services
 Project Manager & Health Educator
 (517) 335-8984
bruneaum@michigan.gov

From: Garcia, Deborah (DHHS)
Sent: Monday, January 04, 2016 1:24 PM
To: Bruneau, Michelle (DHHS) <BruneauM@michigan.gov>; Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS) <DykemaL@michigan.gov>
Cc: Wells, Eden (DHHS) <WellsE3@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: Edwards FOIA documents

Yes -- please provide your notes.

From: Bruneau, Michelle (DHHS)
Sent: Monday, January 04, 2016 1:09 PM
To: Garcia, Deborah (DHHS) <GarciaD2@michigan.gov>; Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS) <DykemaL@michigan.gov>
Cc: Wells, Eden (DHHS) <WellsE3@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: Edwards FOIA documents

I just thought of something...I have a lot of handwritten notes, etc from my meetings with GCHD/DEQ. Do you want those, too?

><{{'> www.michigan.gov/eatsafefish <'}}><

Michelle Bruneau, MA
 Michigan Department of Health & Human Services
 Project Manager & Health Educator
 (517) 335-8984
bruneaum@michigan.gov

From: Bruneau, Michelle (DHHS)
Sent: Monday, January 04, 2016 11:53 AM
To: Garcia, Deborah (DHHS) <GarciaD2@michigan.gov>; Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS) <DykemaL@michigan.gov>
Cc: Wells, Eden (DHHS) <WellsE3@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: Edwards FOIA documents

3 of 8

><{{{'> www.michigan.gov/eatsafefish <'}}}><

Michelle Bruneau, MA
Michigan Department of Health & Human Services
Project Manager & Health Educator
(517) 335-8984
bruneaum@michigan.gov

From: Bruneau, Michelle (DHHS)
Sent: Monday, January 04, 2016 11:51 AM
To: Garcia, Deborah (DHHS) <GarciaD7@michigan.gov>; Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS) <DykemaL@michigan.gov>
Cc: Wells, Eden (DHHS) <WellsE3@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: Edwards FOIA documents

Hi Debi

After discussing this with Linda, I chose to err on the side of too much information, lest I leave anything out. Sorry. Following will be 8 emails with zip folders of PDF'd files and emails. The emails are either about the communications plan or communications work tangentially undertaken as a result of the plan/community requests up to 11/1, which we were told was the date of the FOIA.

I'm also including a folder of emails/files that are relevant specifically to the communications plan, but occurred after the date of 11/1.

They're all named accordingly.

Incoming!

><{{{'> www.michigan.gov/eatsafefish <'}}}><

Michelle Bruneau, MA
Michigan Department of Health & Human Services
Project Manager & Health Educator
(517) 335-8984
bruneaum@michigan.gov

From: Garcia, Deborah (DHHS)
Sent: Monday, January 04, 2016 11:23 AM
To: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS) <DykemaL@michigan.gov>
Cc: Wells, Eden (DHHS) <WellsE3@michigan.gov>; Bruneau, Michelle (DHHS) <BruneauM@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: Edwards FOIA documents

Ok – Thanks Linda. I'll review and take it from here!

From: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS)
Sent: Monday, January 04, 2016 11:21 AM
To: Garcia, Deborah (DHHS) <GarciaD7@michigan.gov>